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City of Merced 

MEMORANDUM 
 

DATE: October 24, 2017 

TO: Bicycle Advisory Commission 

FROM: Michael Hren, Principal Planner 

SUBJECT: Election of Chairperson and Vice-Chairperson 

 
 
ACTION REQUIRED: Selection of Chairperson and Vice-Chairperson 
 
The Bicycle Advisory Commission Rules of Procedure call for a yearly election of Chairperson 
and Vice-Chairperson.  Seniority is often a consideration, but does not have to be a deciding 
factor.  Additionally, the Chairperson and Vice-Chairperson must be one of the seven voting 
members on the Commission.  Attached for your information is a chart with current terms and 
offices held (Attachment A). 
 
Each selection should be made with a nomination and a separate vote of the Commission 
members present for each office. 
 
 
 
Attachment 
 
A) Bicycle Advisory Commission – Current Terms and Offices Held 



BICYCLE ADVISORY COMMISSION
City of Merced

Name Term

Ann Thurston 7/1/2019
(appt. 9/6/2016)

Greg Friedman 7/1/2021
(appt. 7/17/2017)

Steven Lerer 7/1/2021
(appt. 7/17/2017)

Justin Hicks 7/1/2019
(appt. 08/04/2014)

Jules Comeyne 7/1/2019
(appt. 3/16/09; reappt. 8/15/11; 
reappt. 7/6/2015)

Tom Hothem 7/1/2021
(appt. 08/05/2013; reappt. 
07/05/2017)

Vice-Chair

Isai Palma 7/1/2021
(appt 07/01/2013; reappt. 
07/05/2017)

Updated on July 18, 2017

All Committee members may be contacted by mail at 678 West 18th Street, Merced, 
California  95340, or by calling (209) 385-6858.

Page 1 of 1

ATTACHMENT A


	Attachment

